From: Anders Klamets

Sent:  Wednasday, October 03, 2001 326 PM

To: Bruny Bozze Jie LF

Ce: Anand Paka; Lan Ye

Subjuct: RE: Bug 64428 (Opportunistic streaming won't stream ai mors than 1Mbps)

Who is Bang?

The rerson | rescived ths bug 88 “Not Repro” is because | was ynable o repro the bug with what waa the iatest
bl at the tme (bulld 8.0.6.1371). | didn fix siything. | only resoive bugs as “Fhxed” ¥ actually med
somelhing. Does it make sense, or nol?

Anders

——Criginai Message-—

From: Bruno Borma

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2001 10:29 AM

To: Anders Klemets; e U

Ce: Anand Paia; Lan Ya

Subject: RE: Bug 64428 (Opportunistic streaming wor't stream at more than 1Mbes)

Adding bang.

~==Original Message—

From: Brung Boza

Sant: Tuesday, October 92, 2001 5:40 PM

To: Anders Klemets; Jie U

Ccz Anand Peima; Lan Ye

Subjectz Bug £4428 (Qpportucistic streaming won't stream ot more than 1Mbps)

Why did this come back 1o me as “Nol Repro*? Wonkint “Fixed” be more appropriate? BTW,
airady verilled the fx.
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